From: Pastor Dave Peters

To: Stated Clerk

Subject: Marriage Retreat Info for ENews

Date: Friday, November 07, 2014 2:08:24 PM
Hi Dr. Willard,

It's David Peters from Northwest.

I was told you are in charge of the E-News and | want to promote an event coming up in the
new year.

Here are the details:
"Coming Friday February 13th through Sunday the 15th

Restoration Weekend:
Building Marriages through Transparency and Intimacy

Led by Chris and Juanita Gissentanner of Under His Wings Ministries
Sponsored by Under His Wings Ministries and Northwest Presbyterian Church.

Since 1996 Chris and Juanita have been actively involved in marriage ministry,
conducting seminars, small groups, and couple to couple mentoring. They served as
area directors of the Lower New York Division for Marriage Ministries
International.

The cost is $300 per couple and includes two nights hotel lodging, breakfast and a
wonderful, Christ-centered marriage seminar held at the hotel.

A $100 deposit is due on Wednesday November 26 and the balance is due on Wednesday
January 14. Funds will be collected by Northwest Presbyterian Church.

This weekend will be for couples of all ages who have been married for any and all lengths of
time. 1t will be a great way to grow closer together during the VValentine's Day weekend.

For more information on Under His Wings Ministries please visit:

www.UHWPsalm91.com

For more information about the retreat please contact Northwest Presbyterian Church at 727-
544-4551"

Thank you much Charles. If you have any questions please give me a call on my cell.
727-520-5731

See you on the 20th.
In Christ,
Rev. David Peters

Senior Pastor, Northwest Presbyterian Church
727-544-4551



